
 

A Q,_r ll-:ec; 

foiapa 

From: Tarun Patel 

I� - 01 � l. i; - f-0\" 

.!. of \() pao 
RECEP1EO 

Sent: 

To: 

Monday, May 07, 2018 3:24 PM 

foiapa MAY O 7 2018 
Subject: Re: Request for Administrative Proceedings 

Office ot 

Hello, 

Sorry. l am looking for the documentation that would typically be available on the SEC website. Example. 
Especially for the proceedings prior to 1995. 

Thank you, 

On Mon, May 7, 2018 at 12: 18 PM, foiapa <foiapa(@.sec.gov> wrote: 

What exactly are you asking for? 

From: Tarun Patel 

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:01 PM 

To: foiapa <foiapa@sec.gov> 

Subject: Request for Administrative Proceedings 

Hello, 

I am a PhD student at the University of Washington working with misconduct claims against broker-dealers and 
IARs. 

I am collecting details about the civil and regulatory actions these advisers face, and there are. a few that r had 
difficulty collecting from the sec.gov website. I was wondering if the SEC had additional details. 

r have listed what I know about these cases (from FINRA's website) below: 

CRD Adviser Name Date Document Number Details 

1394949 Philip H. Brown, I I 4/18/1995 3-8672S
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Thank you very much for the assistance! 

Best, 

Tarun D. Patel 

PbD Student 
Deparhnenl offio:1m•E· and Busiaes.-, fa�onomic.s 
Michael G. Foster School of Bm:iness - llni\'ersity ofWasbington 
35, 111",·kcazic Hall 
Seattle.SWA 98195-3226S
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